

- BARBY & ONLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Meeting of the Parish Council

Held on.....MONDAY 12th March 2018 at.....7.30...pm

In BARBY VILLAGE HALL, Kilsby Road, Barby. CV23 8TT

Clerk's Address: HOPTHORNE FARM, 18 KILSBY ROAD, BARBY, RUGBY, CV23 8TT Telephone: 01788 891184

E-Mail: clerk@barbyandonleyparishcouncil.co.uk

PRESENT: Councillors D Blezard, A Cooper, D Cotton, N Gove, C Jones, C Lomax, B O'Reilly, S Pandhal, P Reynolds, C Weller.

Clerk – Catherine Camp. 6 members of the public.

Page 2017/18/43		ACTION
1	APOLOGIES	
1.1	Councillor Howard Vale was absent without apology.	
2	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	
2.1a	It was noted that the Dog Waste Bin on Kilsby Road opposite Holme Way is not being emptied.	
2.2	<p>POLICE – Mr Dom Fisher, the Police Liaison Representative has spoken to Sergeant Dobbs following the spate of recent crimes in the village. There may be an open evening to advise residents on security and/or a leaflet drop.</p> <p>It was noted that a letter has been sent from the Council to Sgt Dobbs asking what response the village should expect when the shop was burgled. He has also been asked to provide a report for the Annual Parish Meeting. Dom Fisher will ask him whether the Police can attend the Annual Parish Meeting on Monday 16th April rather than hold a separate open evening.</p>	
2.3	<p>DISTRICT COUNCILLOR REPORT – Councillor C Lomax.</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Norse Contract for Waste collection Liaison Board Meeting are working out the detail of the new service. Residents can book into the paid-for Green Waste Service as from 1 April, but collections will not start until the new contract begins on 4th June. There will be exhibitions and roadshows to introduce the new system in advance of the start date. 2. Road Maintenance. Government figures show a fall of 24% between 2005/6 and 2016/17 on spending on B, C and classified roads nationally. It is estimated that repairs costing £12 billion will take 14 yrs. 3. Local Lotto The District Councils local Lottery was launched on 21st February with 100 attendees. 4. Police Priorities for rural areas Priorities will be police presence, speeding and anti-social behaviour. 5. Another Big Poppy Plant is taking place and free seed is available from DDC, with orders to be placed by 29th March. 6. Woman's Cycling Tour will move to different parts of the country in future years. 7. End of WW1 Plans are being made to commemorate later this year, the ending of WW1. 	
2.4	<p>COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORT – No report received.</p> <p>NCC is to be investigated as £70M given to National Health England has allegedly been misappropriated. It was noted that the Cabinet meeting to approve NCC Budget is to be held on 16th March. The Clerk has emailed the County Councillor and Cabinet member responsible for Transport to point out that if the subsidy on Bus Services is approved then Barby will lose its Bus service completely.</p>	
3	DECLARATIONS of INTEREST	
3.1	Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary or Other Interests – None from any Councillor.	
3.2	Dispensations – To consider written requests for dispensation of DPI. None received.	
4	TO APPROVE AND SIGN MINUTES	
4.1	It was resolved to approve and sign the Minutes of 12th February 2018.	
5	MATTERS ARISING for information only.	
5.1	The Clerk reported that DACT will come and give a short presentation on Daventry Area community Transport and Northants ACRE will give a short presentation on “The Good Neighbour Scheme” District Councillor Lomax reported that she will be unable to stay for the whole Annual Parish Meeting.	
6	ENVIRONMENT	
6.1	TREE SURVEY - Councillors Cooper, Reynolds and Gove have arranged to meet and discuss the work required resulting from the tree survey on Wed 14 th March and will report back at the next meeting.	

Page 2017/18/44		ACTION			
6.2	Bin at Skate Park It was resolved to purchase Litter bins for the Skate Park and arrange emptying.				
6.3	Councillor Cliff Jones agreed to arrange a village Litter pick on SUN 8 th APRIL 2018 at 2pm.				
6.4	It was reported that debris from a Factory Fire in Daventry is falling in Onley Park. District Councillor Lomax asked the Clerk to report this to Julie Lewis at Daventry District Council.				
7	PLANNING.				
7.1	<i>New Planning Applications –</i>				
7.1.1	DA/2018/0109 Single storey rear extension 19 Rectory Lane, Barby. This is permitted development and does not require permission, so no comments were made.				
7.1.2	DA/2017/1212 Demolition of existing tied bungalows. Construction of two dwellings. 1 & 2 Bungalows, Manor Works, Barby. The Parish Council has no objections but wishes the Planning Officer to note that since the properties are some distance from the village they should have a tie on them linking them to the Business units as per the current bungalows.				
7.1.3	DA/2017/0965 Amended. Demolition of existing barns and construction of 3 dwellings, altered vehicular access and associated works. Land to Rear of Westfield House. Amended to show tarmacked driveway and footway to link up with existing from development. The Parish Council had no objections as this should improve pedestrian safety.				
7.1.4	DA/2018/0013 Reserve Matters Application for construction of 6 dwellings, formation of extended access and related open space. Land off Balding Close, Barby. Following concerns raised by local residents, it was resolved to submit further comments on the layout and design of the application. The access road does not lend itself to two car flow as the width of the road is too narrow. The Parish Council wish to see a clause preventing vehicles visiting houses in the close from parking on the access road. Is the width of access road sufficient to serve 9 properties? The land falls away towards Brackendale Drive. Residents wish to ensure that Severn Trent are consulted as part of the application and are happy about the provision for surface water run off. The height of Plots No1 and 2 are on higher ground than the houses behind in Brackendale Drive and the house to the north. The height of these plots will result in loss of light and amenity to neighbouring properties.				
7.1.5	DA/2017/1222 Single storey rear extension and 2 storey side extension. 33 Onley Park. Amended Following an explanation by the applicant of the amendments made to the application it was resolved that the Parish Council had no objection to the amended plans. (7 voted “No Objection” 2 Abstentions)				
7.2	<i>Applications awaiting a decision from Daventry District Council Planning Department.</i>				
7.2.1	DA/2017/1161 Construction of Equestrian Indoor Arena. Onley Grounds Farm. Awaited.				
7.2.2	DA/2017/0861 Outdoor Arena at Onley Grounds. Awaited				
7.3	<i>Decisions approved by Daventry District Council</i>				
7.3.1	DA/2017/1172 Outline application for demolition of workshop and construction of one pair of semi-detached houses and one detached house. 6, the Green, Barby. REFUSED				
7.4	Rugby Local Plan Stage 2 – An update was received from Councillor Cotton. Stage 2 Hearing will take place from 17 th to 26 th April The Inspector is allowing people to speak and submit additional letters. It will be a further 6 weeks after the hearing when the Inspector will announce whether the plan is sound.				
8	ACCOUNTS				
8.1	Monies received: £90.00 Advertising revenue; £ 793.57 NCC Mowing contribution.				
8.2	Financial Position at 28.02.18 £151435.98 of which £114,034.88 is ring-fenced for maintenance of Onley Park Open Space. Attached.				
8.3	It was noted that the Internal Audit will be carried out by Mr J Goodger on 2 May 2018.				
8.4	Cllr Gove reported that all the paperwork was in order. It was resolved to pay the following cheques:-				
	To Whom Paid	Chq No	Details of Payment	£	Power to Pay
	BT Payment Services Ltd	D/D	Phone Bill–Village Hall Feb	44.09	LG(MP)A 1976 s19
	BT Payment Services Ltd	D/D	Phone Bill–Village Hall Mar	42.99	LG(MP)A 1976 s19
	Catherine Camp	23311	Clerks Salary MAR 2018	848.13	LGA(1972) s112
	HMR&C	23312	Tax and National Insurance	70.31	LGA(1972) s112

		Pag6 2017/18/45		ACTION
NCC	23313	Pension Contribution Mar	297.24	LGA(1972) s112
Catherine Camp	23314	Clerk Expenses & Phone	38.91	LGA (1972) s111
Harry Norton	23315	Newsletter Delivery	12.50	LGA(1972) s142
James Carroll	23316	Newsletter Delivery	12.50	LGA(1972) s142
Taylor Newman	23317	Newsletter Delivery	9.00	LGA(1972) s142
Krishna Enterprises Ltd	23318	Newsletter printing	210.00	LGA(1972) s142
Viking Payments	23319	Printer Cartridges	143.09	LGA (1972) s111
R Buttle	23320	Litter picking	30.00	Open Spaces Act 1906
Viking Payments	23321	Printer Paper	21.44	LGA (1972) s111
Gavin Callard	23322	Tree Works	97.00	LG(MP)A 1976
Northants CALC	23323	Training – Dawn Cotton	42.00	LGA (1972) s111
Brook Cottage Consultants	23324	Consultancy Fee SALFV	2400.00	GPoC Localism Act 2011
Claire Griffin	23325	Youth Worker	200.00	LG(MP)A 1976
D Cotton CANCELLED	23326	Travel expenses to training	16.65	LGA (1972) s111
Steve Hartwell	23327	Repairs - bridge Sports Field	108.00	Open Spaces Act 1906
E.ON UK plc	23328	Barby Street lighting	278.09	HA 1980 s301
E.ON UK plc	23329	Onley Street Lighting	73.73	Open Spaces Act 1906
9	ONLEY			
9.1	There are deep potholes down prison drive. It was resolved to write to the Director of Ryehill to ask for repairs to be carried out.			
9.2	The bench in Onley Play Area has been secured. There are some slats missing from the fence.			
10	YOUTH MATTERS			
10.1	To receive Play Area inspection reports. It was noted that there are no problems to report.			
10.3	The Clerk reported that she had applied for a Tesco Bag grant. Councillor Pandhal is reviewing what equipment is required for Barby Play Area. She will then arrange a meeting with the Play Ground company that can arrange funding for further play equipment.			
10.4	Report on Sports Field/Cricket Club Meeting attended by PC Representative Cllr C Jones. The Clerk was asked when the bridge would be repaired. It was reported that the works have been carried out. Cricket club AGM will be held on 2 nd March. Councillor Jones agreed to continue as Representative.			
10.5	It was resolved to book Wicksted to carry out the Annual RoSPA playground inspection.			
11	HIGHWAYS			
11.1	Speedwatch training was attended by Bryan O'Reilly. There are sufficient volunteers and monitoring of traffic speed will start on Sat 24 th March.			
11.2	Damaged gate on EC3 needs Hinges repaired. The Clerk to try and ascertain the field owner.			
11.3	A suggestion that Barby should install ANPR cameras at village entrances had been received. The Clerk reported that Castlethorpe Parish Council had provided a grant of £5000 which the local police had used to purchase an ANPR camera. It was agreed to contact the local Police to ask about the processes involved. £5000 was considered beyond the PC budget though.			
11.4	The council expressed thanks to the local farmers who cleared roads blocked by snow.			
12	CORRESPONDENCE			
12.1	Funding Fair at Towcester Race Course Wed 16 May 9.30- 3pm. Cllr Blezard to attend.			
12.2	Clerks magazine and Clerk and Councils direct magazine.			
12.3	Notification of an increase in electricity prices from E.On from 15.75 to 17.90 pp kWh. The Clerk to ask a broker to identify cheaper sources of unmetered supply.			
12.4	Response from MP regarding Broadband to Onley was read saying questions have been asked.			

	<u>Page 2017/18/46</u>	<u>ACTION</u>
12.5	Notification that Bin Collections are changing from June 2018. A note to be included in the newsletter. DDC will not be removing the red and blue bins.	
12.6	Details of Daventry over 50s Forum (email circulated)	
12.7	Request from NHRA to advertise a 2 bed house in Mitchison Close - Posted on website.	
12.8	Notification of immediate withdrawal of the Mobile Library van service.	
13	TRAINING	
13.1	Clerk to attend training on General Data Protection Regulations MAR 27 th 1.30-4.30pm	
13.2	Mon, 14 May 2018 7:00pm The Code of Conduct in Practice at Litchborough. No attendees.	
14	CLERKS ANNUAL APPRAISAL	
	Councillor Blezard and Weller have carried out the Clerks Annual Appraisal on 12 th March.	
15	ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA	

The meeting closed at 21.30

Next Parish Council Meeting- Monday 9th APRIL 2018 at BARBY VILLAGE HALL

PLEASE NOTE: While every attempt has been made to ensure the accuracy of these minutes they are still subject to confirmation at the next meeting of the Council and as such cannot be construed as an official record of this meeting until signed by the Chairman.

Signed: Date:18